
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 6:00 PM
To: Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: SDWA Violations

I just got a message that they need it ASAP, so if you get in early and know how to generate that report, please do.

From: Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 5:26 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: SDWA Violations

I'll be back in the office tomorrow morning if you still need anything.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 16, 2015, at 4:12 PM, Benzie, Richard (DEQ) <BENZIER@michigan.gov> wrote:
Calendar. Thanks. I think they want it to show someone that Flint is not alone in having violations.

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 4:12 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)
Cc: Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: SDWA Violations

I can take a look, calendar or fiscal?

Adam

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 4:05 PM
To: Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Cc: Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: SDWA Violations

I need someone to provide a list or summary of the violations that have occurred in 2013 and 2014. Kris is out until Thursday, maybe Friday and Jean is still out for a few weeks. It may be as simple as running a standard report, but it's easier for me to ask you than to figure that out right now.

I thought of you two, as the SDWIS back-up (Deb) and someone Kris tells me is more savvy in manipulating databases than one may realize (Adam). Could either of you provide some sort of report on the statewide violations for the past 2 calendar years? The request from upstairs wants all violations, but I think it would be beneficial to at least say what portion are monitoring violations and what portion are MCL and other violations.

Let me know if you can or cannot meet this request.

Thanks,

Richard